

Başak Yapal

+90 (533) 637 42 49

basakersInypl@hotmail.com

1980 (45 Age)

İstanbul(Avr.) , Küçükçekmece

Private Info

Gender

Female

National Status

Republic of Turkey

Driving Licence

В

Resume Summary

I graduated from Tourism and Hotel Management. I got education for three years at this section but education language was German and English during first year and other remain years was in English. After that I got education for 4 years and graduated from Business Management at Anadolu University. In the same time, I have got education a year regarding with Foreign Trade and got a certificate. I have experience of Tourism & Hotel Management for 3 years. I attended to the course of Maritme Business and Transportation of Petroleum, Chemical and Vegetable oil in 2006 November.

I have also worked for six years at the import & export department. While the project ships of building at Ursa Maritime A.S, KAM Maritime A.S, FORS Maritime A.S, BONSAL Maritime A.S. These companies were belong to the same owner. After that, the whole Maritime sector had experienced a solid crisis in 2009-2011 – Turkey. Therefore, my company had transferred the ships which their complated of building and thus I had to work at purchasing department for four years at the same companies. I was responsible for four ships at purchasing department. After a while, I started to work at Transal Maritime A.S in 2015, I worked at the same position for three years and seven months as of purchasing Assistant Manager. And I was reponsible for purchasing of twelve ships's provisions, all the technical equipments (consumables and spare parts), engine room, lub oils and all the chemicals. Experienced to the INTERNATIONAL MARINE PURCHASING ASSOCIATON and I have many contacts in Australia, Europe, Far East, Middle East and America and all the seas of Turkey. I can deliver easily all the equipments to the vessels without any issue.

Experience

Purchasing Manager Assistant

Mercan Holding A.Ş. | December 2023 - December 2024

Purchasing Manager Assistant

Şener Holding,Petrol&Denizcilik | September 2020 - November 2023

Purchasing Manager

SUNMARINE | April 2019 - September 2024 İstanbul(Avr.) , Permanent / Full-time Service Sector, Logistics Department

Purchasing Manager Assistant

TRANSAL MARITIME A.S. | July 2015 - January 2019

İstanbul(Avr.), Permanent / Full-time

Marine Sector, Purchasing Department

I was reponsible for purchasing of twelve ships's provisions, all the technical equipments (consumables and spare parts), engine room lub oils and all the chemicals. I have many traders in Australia, Europe, Far East, Middle East and America and all the seas of Turkey. I can deliver easly all the equipments to the vessels without any problem. I was doing purchase 12 pcs ships's all the spare parts of Main Engine, Auxiliary Engine, FO/HFO Seperators, Boilers, Stearing Gear,



This resume has been downloaded by the account holder.

Propeller etc. and consumables (electrical equipments, technical equipments, provisions, chemicals, oils)

Purchasing Manager Assistant

Ares Tanker Ship Management | January 2012 - March 2015

İstanbul(Avr.), Permanent / Full-time

Building Sector, Purchasing Department

Expreinced to the purchasing department at management of the ships.

This company same with Ursa Maritime A.S. and Fors Maritime A.S. Their Owner is same also.

Import Export Assistant

FORS MARITIME A.S. | January 2009 - December 2011

İstanbul(Avr.), Permanent / Full-time

Building Sector, Import / Export Department

Same with Ursa Maritime $\mbox{ A.S }$. Owner is same for two company.

Import Export Specialist

URSA MARITIME A.S. | November 2006 - December 2008

İstanbul(Avr.), Permanent / Full-time

Building Sector, Import / Export Department

Experinced to the foreign trade for two years related with materials of ships building. Responsible for import of main materilas. For example, main engine, propeller, seperators, ship plates, stearing gear, boilers, axuiliary engine, generators etc.

Housekeeping Lead Supervisor

Swissotel The Bosphorus Istanbul | September 2005 - June 2006

İstanbul(Avr.), Permanent / Full-time

Tourism Sector, Service Department

Education

Anadolu University

Business and Management Faculty, Business Administration, English, Formal Education | October 2001 - July 2004

Graduation Degree: 4.2/5

Minor Branch Information: Business Administration in English

Graduation Degree: 4.2/5

Bachelor

Zonguldak Karaelmas Üniverisitesi



This resume has been downloaded by the account holder.

Hotel Management and Tourism, Hotel Management and Tourism Vocational High School | June 2000

High School

Languages

English (Good), German (Beginner)

Skills

Communication Skills, Product Management, Time Management, Contract Management, Process Management, Logistics, Supply Chain Management, Logistics Management, Organizational Skills, Warehouse Management, Effective Communication, Budget Management, Customer Relationship Management, Event Management, Negotiation Skills, Agency Management, Risk Assessment, Decision Making, Materials Management, Crisis Communications, Strategic Communication, Analytical Skill, Procurement Management, Stock Management, Risk Management

Certificate / Seminars and Courses

ISO 14001 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERTIFICATION

TUV AUSTRIA TURK LTD STI | April 2016

foreign trade

Anadolu Üniversitesi | July 2010

ISO 9001 QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

BUREAU VERITAS | April 2010

e-certificate

foreign trade | June 2004

I have got educate a year regarding with import & export trading.

References

Serkan Karadayı, Manager Turkish

General Manager

E-Mail: serkan@mercanshipping.com

Phone: +90 (533) 224 32 66

Kemal AVCI, Manager English



This resume has been downloaded by the account holder.

ARES TANKERS A.S., Chairman of the Board of Directors

E-Mail: kemal.avci@arestankers.com

Phone: +90 0902124656060

Hasan Görece, Manager English

Ares Tankers A.S., Crew Planning Manager E-Mail: hasan.gorece@arestankers.com

Phone: +90 0905308751928

Hobbies and Interests

Reading, Theater, Music, Cinema, Dance, Trekking, Travel, Swimming, Pilates

